
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USCU-BVB-0903-TC 
 
                             Provide Refuse Collection and Disposal for USC Upstate  
 
DATE:  September 22, 2015 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor Questions and Answers 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

  



Q1.  Please provide average weights to use for compactor and roll off pricing calculations.  The 

bid-pricing schedule lumps transportation and disposal into the same number. Please 

consider separating these two costs on the bid-pricing schedule. Doing so would provide the 

best value to USCU. 

A. Weights very per container on what is disposed. 

CLC and Palmetto House compactors are on will call and generally contain 5-8 tons 

monthly.  Could be more or less and actual may vary. 

Roll-off weights can be 1-6 tons depending on materials. 

Separating costs of weight fee, haul fee, and if any standard service fees would be 

good. 

 

Q2.  Please clarify and identify the containers needed for the event move in and move out 

services. This service is not identified in the scope or the bid-pricing schedule 

A. Typically we need 4-6 8yd containers fall and spring during Housing moves. 

Empty daily or as needed during this time.  Duration is 1-2 weeks. 

Q3.  During the site visit, we ran across additional 8 CY Front End containers for cardboard 

recycling.  Should these be included in the bid? 

A.  Yes, Lot 2 is changed as follows: 

 
Lot 2 Recycled Material  

Item Qty Unit of 

Measure 

Description Unit 

Price 

Yearly 

Extended 

Price 

 
2A 

 
1 

Annual 
# 
of 

Pickups 
20 

George Dean Johnson College of Business, 

Downtown Campus, CLC and HEC buildings 

on the main campus; Mixed Paper & Cardboard  
Frequency = When Called, 8 CY Front End, 

University Owned 

 
$ 

 
$ 

Resident Contractor Preference                      _____ 
**Total Cost for Recycled Material Lot 2 **    $    _________ 

 

 

Q4. Would you like disposal cost to be included in the unit cost for roll off containers?  If so, can 

provide you an average tonnage per haul for each container? 

A. Separate the disposal costs from any haul and if any service fees. 

Depending on materials disposed could be 1-6 tons per roll-off and average 2 

empties per month.   



Q5.  There was some discussion about “temporary” 8 CY Front End containers that are needed 

during move in/move out.  Are you looking for specific pricing for these containers?  If so, 

can you provide any detail on the timeframe these would be needed as well as the expected 

service levels? 

A. See Q/A 2. 

 

 

 
 

 


